
Phyllis Beaulieu < phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 

RE: 2BE-GAR0710
1 message

Larry Lahusen < llahusen@uravanminerals.com> Mon, Feb 24, 2014 at 11:42 AM 
Reply-To: llahusen@uravanminerals.com 
To: Licensing Administrator <licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org> 
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>, Christine Wilson <Christine.Wilson@aandc-
aadnc.gc.ca> 

Hi Robin,

Pursuant to Uravan’s water license 2B2-GAR0710, please be advised the Garry Lake camp has been 
removed and remediate as of October 30, 2013. At this point Uravan would like to complete the water 
license cancelation. Please advise if all documentation and fees are current.

Best regards,

Larry

Larry Lahusen, CEO

Uravan Minerals Inc.

Suite 204, 2526 Battleford Ave. SW

Calgary, AB T3E 7J4

Office: (403) 264-2630

Mobile: (403) 607-5908

E-mail: llahusen@uravanminerals.com

Website: www.uravanminerals.com
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From: Licensing Administrator [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 1:52 PM
To: 'Larry Lahusen'
Subject: RE: 2BE-GAR0710 

Hi Larry,

The Nunavut water board acknowledges receipt of the cancellation application and check on 
October 26, 2012.

Regards,

Robin Ikkutisluk

From: Larry Lahusen [mailto:llahusen@uravanminerals.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 2:21 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Cc: 'Licensing Administrator'
Subject: RE: 2BE-GAR0710 

Hi Phyllis,

Uravan did mail an application for cancellation plus a check for the fees on October 17th (see attached); 
maybe you haven’t received it yet. Please confirm when you are in receipt.

Regarding any outstanding issues, Uravan has organized a camp clean up and has filed a ‘compliance 
plan’ with Aboriginal Affair (see attached); unfortunately these operations will have to wait until spring 2013. 

Should you require any further information please let me know.

Best regards,

Larry

Larry Lahusen, CEO

Uravan Minerals Inc.

Office Phone: (403) 264-2630

Fax: (403) 264-2629

Cell Phone: (403) 607-5908

E-mail: llahusen@uravanminerals.com
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 1:23 PM
To: llahusen@uravanminerals.com
Cc: Licensing Administrator
Subject: 2BE-GAR0710 

Good afternoon, in order to close the above file we require the attached application for cancellation.  I have 
not had the opportunity to review the file for any outstanding issues but the submission of the application 
will at least start the ball rolling.

Regards

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0

Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax:  (867) 360-6369

Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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